### IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

FILED DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX

SEP 03 1999

,	CLERK, SUPREME COURT By
DANIEL SMITH LOOKADOO,	)
Petitioner/Appellant,	) ) QL 1/1 D
versus	) s.ct. case no. $\underline{74,460}$
STATE OF FLORIDA,	) DCA CASE NO. 98-2423
Respondent/Appellee.	) )

# ON DISCRETIONARY REVIEW FROM THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

### JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF PETITIONER

JAMES B. GIBSON
PUBLIC DEFENDER
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

LYLE HITCHENS
ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER
Florida Bar No. 0147370
112 Orange Avenue, Suite A
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114
Phone: 904-252-3367

COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER/ APPELLANT

##

### STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Proceedings were held before the Honorable Stephen Boyles, Circuit Judge, on August 31, 1998. Daniel Smith Lookado, also hereinafter referred to as appellant, had been charged by information in case number 98-7 with unlawful possession of a controlled substance, a third degree felony. And in case number 98-558, appellant was charged with (1) unlawful possession of a controlled substance, cocaine, a third degree felony, (2) unlawful possession of a controlled substance, marijuana/cannabis under 20 grams, a first-degree misdemeanor, and (3) resisting an officer with violence to his person, a third degree felony. (Volume 1, pages 1, 10)

The state had indicated that if appellant pled to all counts in both cases that they would not file the more serious charge - of possession to sell within 1000 feet of a church, nor would they file the drug paraphernalia or misdemeanor pot possession charges.

(Volume 1, pages 50, 51) However, the state had filed its intent to seek a sentence pursuant to Florida

Statute Section 775.082 (8), the Prisoner Releasee Reoffender Act, as to count 3 and the defense was not
acquiescing in that. Defense attorney Larry Sikes
stipulated that the defendant met the criteria for
sentencing under section 775.082 (8) in that he was
charged with a forceable felony or felony involving the
use of violence, to wit: resisting an officer with
violence. It was also stipulated that the offense
occurred within three years of his release date of May
16, 1995, after serving a sentence for armed robbery
with a firearm.

Counsel also stated on record that if the court overruled his objection, then it would be obligated to sentence the defendant to five years in the Department of Corrections which was understood to be 100 percent sentencing. On the remaining charges, the state agreed that the defendant should be sentenced to a year and a day, with that sentence being concurrent to the sentence in case number 98-558. The state also recommended in counts one, in case number 98-558, the sentence should be a year and a day, and count 2, one-

year county jail, concurrent to each other and current to count 3, and concurrent to the one-year and a day in case number 98-07. (Volume 1, page 53)

Defense counsel then filed the motion to declare Florida Statute Section 775.082 (8) unconstitutional, labeling it as an objection to sentencing the defendant under said statute. The same arguments were made to the same Judge in the case of Jerry Green, which was on appeal. In this case, as in the Jerry Green case, the trial court denied the motion. (Volume 1, page 60)

As to count 3 in case number 98-558, appellant was sentenced to the custody of the Department of Corrections for five years pursuant to Florida Statute Section 775.082 (8). As to count 2 in that case, appellant was committed to the custody of the Putnam County Sheriff for one-year, concurrent with count 3. As to count 1, appellant was sentenced to one year and a day, concurrent with count 3. As for the sentence in case number 98-7, appellant was sentenced to one-year and a day, concurrent with the sentence imposed in count 3 of case number 98-558. Appellant was given

credit for all-time served including all pretrial incarceration. (Volume 1, pages 61-62)

### SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

The Fifth District Court of Appeal's decision in this cause cites as controlling authority a decision which is currently pending review in this Honorable Court in <u>Speed v. State</u>, in Supreme Court Case Number 95,706.

### ARGUMENT

THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL'S DECISION CITES AS CONTROLLING AUTHORITY THE DECISION IN SPEED VS. STATE, WHICH IS PEND-ING REVIEW BY THIS HONORABLE COURT.

In its <u>per curiam affirmed</u> decision of Petitioner's appeal, the Fifth District Court of Appeal wrote in part:

AFFIRMED. See Speed v. State, 1999 WL 235192 (Florida 5th DCA 1999). (APPENDIX)

See also Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981), wherein this Honorable Court held that a District Court of Appeal's per curiam opinion which cites as controlling authority a decision that is either pending review in or has been reversed by the Supreme Court constitutes prima facie conflict and allows the Supreme Court to exercise its jurisdiction.

### CONCLUSION

BASED UPON the argument and authorities contained herein, Petitioner respectfully requests that this Honorable Court exercise its discretionary jurisdiction and grant review of the Fifth District Court of Appeal's decision in this cause.