#### IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

# SEP 17 1999

CLERK, SUPPER COURT By\_

DANIEL SMITH LOOKADOO,

Petitioner,

v.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

S. Ct. Case No. <u>9646</u>0 5th DCA No. 98-2423

Respondent.

ON DISCRETIONARY REVIEW FROM THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

# JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH ATTORNEY GENERAL

BELLE B. SCHUMANN ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FLORIDA BAR #397024

DAVID H. FOXMAN ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL Fla. Bar #0059013 444 Seabreeze Blvd. Fifth Floor Daytona Beach, FL 32118 (904) 238-4990

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

#

# STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

The majority opinion below is a citation PCA, citing two cases: <u>Speed v. State</u>, 732 So. 2d 17 (Fla. 5th DCA 1999), and <u>Caulder v. State</u>, 500 So. 2d 1362 (Fla. 5th DCA 1986), <u>rev.</u> <u>denied</u>, 511 So. 2d 297 (Fla. 1987), <u>cert. denied</u>, 484 U.S. 1068 (1988). <u>Lookadoo v. State</u>, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D1804 (Fla. 5th DCA July 30, 1999). Judge Sharp wrote a dissenting opinion, in which she reasoned that the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act violated the constitutional provisions regarding separation of powers. <u>Id.</u> at D1804-1805 (Sharp, J., dissenting).

## SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

In deciding this case, the district court relied on its recent opinion in <u>Speed v. State</u>. A petition for review of <u>Speed</u> is presently pending before this Court (case # 95,706). Should this Court grant review in <u>Speed</u>, the Court would also have jurisdiction to review the instant case. As a practical matter, however, it would be prudent to hold this petition for review in abeyance until this same issue is resolved in other pending cases.

#### ARGUMENT

THIS COURT SHOULD DENY REVIEW OF THIS CASE UNLESS IT GRANTS REVIEW IN <u>SPEED</u>.

This Court has jurisdiction under article V, section (3)(b)(3) of the Florida Constitution where a decision of a district court "expressly and directly conflicts" with a decision of this Court or another district court. Where the district court's decision is a per curiam opinion which cites as controlling law a decision that is either pending review in or has been reversed by this Court, this Court has the discretion to accept jurisdiction. Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418, 420 (Fla. 1981).

Here, the district court found this case to be controlled by its recent decision in <u>Speed v. State</u>, 732 So. 2d 17 (Fla. 5th DCA 1999). A petition for review of <u>Speed</u> is presently pending before this Court (case # 95,706). Should this Court grant review in <u>Speed</u>, jurisdiction would be appropriate in this case as well.

However, if this Court declines to accept jurisdiction in <u>Speed</u>, then it must decline jurisdiction here also, as the district court's limited per curiam affirmed opinion does not facially conflict with any other case. <u>See</u>, <u>Harrison v. Hyster</u> <u>Co.</u>, 515 So. 2d 1279 (Fla. 1987).

Additionally, this same issue -- the constitutionality of the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act -- is presently pending review in numerous other cases in this Court. <u>See e.g.</u>, <u>State v.</u>

3

<u>Cotton</u>, case no. 94, 996. Accordingly, the State submits that the interests of judicial economy, as well as fairness to this defendant, can best be served by holding this petition for review in abeyance pending resolution of this issue in the other cases. Numerous cases involving this issue will be ripe for review by this Court in the near future, and little purpose would be served by full briefing in all of them.

4

## CONCLUSION

Based on the arguments and authorities presented herein, respondent respectfully requests this honorable Court decline to accept jurisdiction of this case unless it accepts jurisdiction in <u>Speed</u>.